## Minutes

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 17, 2015

## 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, McDevitt, Mocek, Muchtar, Pararai, Pistole and Sechrist. Guests: Faust, Jenkins, and Williams Excused: Clewell and Minnick. Absent: Emerick and Stair.

- II. Approval of Minutes from February 24, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting
  On a Greenawalt/Freda motion, the minutes for Feb 24th were approved as presented.
- III. Co-Chairs Report--No Report
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report--No report.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 14-125 DVST 200 Academic Transition Seminar, new course After further discussion once the guests left
    - On a McDevitt/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved.
  - b. 14-141 SAFE 100 The Science of Living Safely, distance education
    - On a Lewis/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved.
  - c. 14-144 INDS 370 History of Interior Design and Architecture I, distance education
    - On a Greenawalt/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
  - d. 14-139 THTR/ENGL 347 Playwriting, distance education
    - Is this a hybrid or did you forget to edit this on page 2?
    - On a Pistole/Lewis motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
  - e. 14-87 MUHI 333 History of Popular Music Since 1945, new course
    - On a Muchtar/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
  - f. 14-102 ANTH 310 Voyages of Discovery, new course, Global and Multicultural Awareness
    - Remove "This course" from catalog description 1st and last sentences.
    - On a Pararai/Lewis motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
  - g. 14-128 Department of Journalism and Public Relations, program title change (was Department of Journalism), program catalog description change
    - On a Fair/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
  - h. 14-129a Theater Major with Performance Concentration, program revision
    - On a Deckert/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved.
  - i. 14-131 BIOL 115 Biotic Diversity of North America, course revision, LS Non-Lab
    - On a Greenawalt/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
  - j. 14-136 BSED Early Childhood Education/Special Education, program revision
    - On a Pararai/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
  - k. 14-138a Minor Political Science, program revision
    - On a Deckert/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.
  - I. 14-138b Minor International Studies, program revision
    - On a Deckert/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.
  - m. 14-140a Bachelors of Art--Art Studio, program revision
    - Need note three in side-by-side is not located in the program.
    - Can you define the sophomore review in the paragraph catalog description?

- On a Freda/Muchtar motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- n. 14-140b Bachelors of Fine Arts--Art Studio, program revision
  - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- 14-147 Bachelor of Science Respiratory Care/Certified Respiratory Therapist Track, program revision
  - On a Deckert/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
- p. 14-143a Department of Foreign Languages, French, program catalog description change
  - Do you want to delete course FRNC 431 also?
  - On a Deckert/Freda motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- q. 14-143b Department of Foreign Languages, German, program catalog description change
  - On a Deckert/Freda motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- r. 14-143c FRNC 202 Intermediate French II, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- s. 14-143d FRNC 331 Intermediate French Conversation, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- t. 14-143e FRNC 341 French Grammar, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- u. 14-143f FRNC 353 Intermediate French Composition, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- v. 14-143g FRNC 373 French Civilization, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- w. 14-143h GRMN 151 German I, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- x. 14-143i GRMN 152 German II, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- y. 14-143j GRM 253 Intermediate Composition and Conversation, course deletion
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- z. 14-143k GRMN 372 Childhood Enchantment: The Fairy Tale in German Culture and Literature, catalog description change to modify prerequisites
  - On a Kim/Pararai Mocek motion, the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
- aa. 14-142d HPED 213 Recreational Sports and Lifetime Activities, course title change (was Individual and Dual Sports and Adventure Activities), catalog description change, modify prerequisites
  - Should Frisbee golf now be disc golf?
  - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- bb. 14-142e HPED 216 Instruction of Fundamental Movement Skills, course title change (was Teaching Elementary Physical Education), catalog description change, modify prerequisites, and course revision
  - Provide explanation of how credit amount is increasing when the same amount of content is included in the course outline.
  - Comma after Skills and Change out is/are above Dean signature.
  - On a Mocek/Lewis motion, the proposal was returned.